

3:12-cv-3858-ADR ECF MEJ

JS 44 CAND (Rev. 12/11)

CIVIL COVER SHEET

The JS 44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor supplement the filing and service of pleadings or other papers as required by law, except as provided by local rules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is required for the use of the Clerk of Court for the purpose of initiating the civil docket sheet. (SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON NEXT PAGE OF THIS FORM.)

I. (a) PLAINTIFFS

THIRD DEGREE FILMS, INC., A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION

(b) County of Residence of First Listed Plaintiff LOS ANGELES (EXCEPT IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES)

(c) Attorneys (Firm Name, Address, and Telephone Number) MATLOCK LAW GROUP, P.C. 1485 TREAT BLVD., STE 200, WALNUT CREEK, CA 94597

DEFENDANTS

DOES 1-178, INCLUSIVE

County of Residence of First Listed Defendant SANTA CLARA (IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES ONLY)

NOTE: IN LAND CONDEMNATION CASES, USE THE LOCATION OF THE TRACT OF LAND INVOLVED.

Attorneys (If Known)

II. BASIS OF JURISDICTION (Place an "X" in One Box Only)

- 1 U.S. Government Plaintiff
2 U.S. Government Defendant
3 Federal Question (U.S. Government Not a Party)
4 Diversity (Indicate Citizenship of Parties in Item III)

III. CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES (Place an "X" in One Box for Plaintiff and One Box for Defendant)

Table with columns for Plaintiff (PTF) and Defendant (DEF) citizenship and incorporation status. Includes categories like Citizen of This State, Citizen of Another State, and Foreign Nation.

IV. NATURE OF SUIT (Place an "X" in One Box Only)

Large grid table for nature of suit with categories: CONTRACT, REAL PROPERTY, TORTS, CIVIL RIGHTS, PRISONER PETITIONS, FORFEITURE/PENALTY, LABOR, IMMIGRATION, BANKRUPTCY, SOCIAL SECURITY, FEDERAL TAX SUITS, OTHER STATUTES.

V. ORIGIN

- 1 Original Proceeding
2 Removed from State Court
3 Remanded from Appellate Court
4 Reinstated or Reopened
5 Transferred from another district (specify)
6 Multidistrict Litigation

VI. CAUSE OF ACTION

Cite the U.S. Civil Statute under which you are filing (Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity): 17 USC 101 ET SEQ

Brief description of cause: COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT

VII. REQUESTED IN COMPLAINT:

CHECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTION UNDER F.R.C.P. 23 DEMAND \$ CHECK YES only if demanded in complaint: JURY DEMAND: Yes No

VIII. RELATED CASE(S) IF ANY

(See instructions): JUDGE DOCKET NUMBER

IX. DIVISIONAL ASSIGNMENT (Civil L.R. 3-2)

(Place an "X" in One Box Only) SAN FRANCISCO/OAKLAND SAN JOSE EUREKA

DATE 07/24/2012

SIGNATURE OF ATTORNEY OF RECORD

E-filing

FILED

JUL 24 2012

RICHARD W. WIEKING
CLERK, U.S. DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
OAKLAND

Felt
Pad
MP
9

1 MATLOCK LAW GROUP, P.C.
2 Anne-Leith Matlock (SBN 244351)
3 K. Brian Matlock (SBN 243812)
4 Yue Xu "Robert" (SBN 274744)
5 1485 Treat Blvd., Suite 200
6 Walnut Creek, CA 94597
7 Telephone: (925) 944-7131
8 Facsimile: (925) 944-7138

9 Attorneys for Plaintiff:
10 THIRD DEGREE FILMS, INC.

11 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
12 FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

ADR

C12-03858

MEJ

13 THIRD DEGREE FILMS, INC.,
14 a California Corporation,

CASE NO. :

COMPLAINT FOR:

15 Plaintiff,

- 1. COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT COUNT 1
- 2. NEGLIGENCE COUNT 2
- 3. CONTRIBUTORY COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT COUNT 3
- 4. VICARIOUS COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT COUNT 4

16 v

17 DOES 1-178, inclusive,

18 Defendants.

AND

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

19
20
21
22
23
24 Plaintiff Third Degree Films, Inc., ("Plaintiff") for its Complaint against Defendants Doe
25 1 through Doe 178 (sometimes referred to herein collectively as "Defendants"), alleges as set
26 forth below.
27
28

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1
2 1. This is an action for copyright infringement under the United States Copyright
3 Act, 17 U.S.C. § 101 *et seq.* and for negligence under common law. This Court has original
4 jurisdiction over the copyright infringement claims under 17 U.S.C. §101 *et seq.*, 28 U.S.C.. §
5 1331 (federal question), and 28 U.S.C.. § 1338(a) (copyright). This court has supplemental
6 jurisdiction over the negligence claim under 28 U.S.C.. § 1367.

7 2. On information and belief, personal jurisdiction in this District over each
8 Defendant is proper because each Defendant may be found in this District and/or, each
9 Defendant's acts complained of hereinbelow occurred in and/or had substantial effect within this
10 District. In addition, each Defendant contracted with an Internet Service Provider (ISP) found in
11 this District to provide each Defendant with access to the Internet. Therefore, personal
12 jurisdiction in this Court is proper in accordance with 28 U.S.C. 1400(a).

13 3. Venue in this District is proper under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b) and 28 U.S.C. §
14 1400(a). Although the true identity of each Defendant is unknown to the Plaintiff at this time, on
15 information and belief, each Defendant may be found in this District (*see Exhibit C* attached
16 hereto and incorporated herein by reference, *listing the believed State of Residence for each John*
17 *Doe*) and/or a substantial part of the alleged events occurred and/or have a significant effect
18 within this District. Plaintiff has used its best efforts to ensure that all Defendants identified
19 reside or can be found in the geographic area of this Court. *See attached Listing of the believed*
20 *State of Residence for each John Doe, Exhibit C.*

21 **INTRADISTRICT ASSIGNMENT**

22 4. Intradistrict assignment under Civil Local Rules 3-2 (c) shall be assigned on a
23 district-wide basis.

24 **THE PARTIES**

25 5. Plaintiff Third Degree Films, Inc., is a corporation duly formed and existing under
26 the laws of California, and has a principal place of business at 20525 NORDHOFF STREET #4,
27 CHATSWORTH CA 91311.

1 6. The true names of Defendants are unknown to the Plaintiff at this time. Each
2 Defendant is known to Plaintiff only by the Internet Protocol (“IP”) address assigned by an
3 Internet Service Provider to the Internet account subscribed to and/or used by that Defendant on
4 the date and at the time at which the respective infringing activity complained of below of each
5 Defendant was observed. The IP address of the respective Internet account subscribed to and/or
6 used by each Defendant together with the date and time at which his, her or its infringing activity
7 was observed and the hash value of the file, is included on **Exhibit A** that is attached hereto and
8 incorporated herein by reference.

9 7. On information and belief, Plaintiff states that information obtained in discovery
10 will lead to the identification of the true names and addresses of Defendants and will permit
11 Plaintiff to amend this Complaint to state the same.

12 8. Pursuant to Fed.R.Civ.P. 20(a)(2), the Defendants have been properly joined,
13 because Plaintiff alleges that all Defendants have traded (uploaded and downloaded) the exact
14 same file of the copyrighted works in related transactions through torrent software. The
15 Defendants were identified through the use of forensic software. Defendants engaged in the
16 same series of transactions or occurrences in that all Defendants identified in **Exhibit A** (i) have
17 traded exactly the same file of the copyrighted work as shown by the identical hash, namely,
18 c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d; and (ii) have traded (simultaneously uploaded
19 and downloaded) the exact same file as is the nature of torrent software.

20 **COUNT ONE**

21 **COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT**

22 **(For Violation of the Federal Copyright Act, 17 USC §101 et seq. with respect to**
23 **Copyright Registration Number PA0001366719)**

24 9. Plaintiff repeats and reincorporates herein the allegations set forth in paragraphs
25 1-8, above.

26 10. Plaintiff is a motion picture production company. Plaintiff is, and at all relevant
27 times has been, the owner of the copyrights and/or the owner of the exclusive rights under the
28 copyrights in the United States in the motion picture titled “Illegal Ass 2” (the “Motion Picture”).

1 11. The Motion Picture is an original work that was produced by Plaintiff and
2 released on December 5, 2006. The copyright was registered under United States law on March
3 2, 2007, the Copyright Registration Number is PA0001366719, and Plaintiff owns that
4 registration. **See Exhibit B** that is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. The
5 Motion Picture is offered to the public by Plaintiff as a DVD through various vendors, including
6 www.cduniverse.com and as "View on Demand."

7 12. Plaintiff has either published or licensed for publication all copies of the Motion
8 Picture in compliance with the copyright laws.

9 13. **Exhibit A** identifies each Defendant (one Defendant per row in the table set out in
10 **Exhibit A**) that has, without the permission or consent of the Plaintiff, reproduced and
11 distributed to the public at least a substantial portion of the Motion Picture. That is, each
12 Defendant listed in **Exhibit A** has, without permission or consent of Plaintiff, reproduced and
13 distributed to the public at least a substantial portion of Plaintiff's copyrighted Motion Picture.

14 14. **Exhibit A** also sets out the Internet Protocol ("IP") address associated with each
15 respective Defendant, the identity of the Internet Service Provider (often referred to as an "ISP")
16 associated with the IP address, the date and time ("Timestamp") that the infringement by that
17 Defendant of Plaintiff's copyright in the Motion Picture was observed and the software protocol
18 used by the Defendant. It also shows the hash value of the file so traded, which shows that each
19 Defendant traded exactly the same file.

20 15. Further, Plaintiff is informed and believes that each of the Defendants, without the
21 permission or consent of Plaintiff, has used, and continues to use, an online media distribution
22 system (sometimes referred to as a "peer to peer" network or a "P2P" network) to reproduce at
23 least one copy of the Motion Picture, and to distribute to the public, including by making
24 available for distribution to others, copies of the Motion Picture. In doing so, each Defendant has
25 violated, and continues to violate, Plaintiff's exclusive rights of reproduction and distribution
26 protected under the Copyright Act of 1976 (17 U.S.C. § 101 et seq.), including under 17 U.S.C. §
27 106(1) and (3). Each Defendant has infringed Plaintiff's copyright in the Motion Picture, which
28 is the subject of Plaintiff's Copyright Registration.

1 22. Plaintiff alleges with respect to each Defendant, that, even if such Defendant did
2 not personally copy and share Plaintiff's copyrighted work through BitTorrent file transfer
3 protocol, infringement of Plaintiff's copyrighted Motion Picture did occur through such
4 Defendant's Internet access account. Moreover, such Defendant had control over the access to
5 the Internet account that was used to unlawfully copy Plaintiff's Motion Picture.

6 23. Upon information and belief, such Defendant failed to adequately secure access to
7 his, her or its Internet account. Such Defendant's failure to adequately secure access has
8 increased the likelihood that unlawful use of his, her or its Internet account will occur, including
9 the infringement Plaintiff's copyright in the Motion Picture that did occur through such
10 Defendant's Internet account.

11 24. In the alternative, upon information and belief, such Defendant willfully shared
12 his, her or its Internet account with one or more friends, roommates, family members, visitors or
13 others for reducing costs, for sharing of the costs for the ISP account, and/or for the self-
14 righteous satisfaction from being a provider to others (e.g. neighbors or roommates) of free
15 Internet access. Such Defendant failed to monitor and prevent the unlawful use of his, her or its
16 Internet account as complained of above.

17 25. It is foreseeable that unsecured Internet access accounts may be used for nefarious
18 and illegal purposes, and reasonable Internet users take steps to secure their Internet access
19 accounts to prevent such use of their accounts. Such Defendant's failure to secure his, her or its
20 Internet access account, and thereby prevent illegal uses thereof, constitutes a breach of the
21 ordinary care that reasonable persons exercise in having an Internet access account.

22 26. Upon information and belief, Plaintiff alleges that such Defendant's failure to
23 secure his, her or its Internet access allowed for the copying and sharing of Plaintiff's Motion
24 Picture by use of the BitTorrent protocol on such Defendant's respective Internet connection, and
25 interfering with Plaintiff's exclusive rights in the copyrighted work.

26 27. By virtue of this unsecured access, such Defendant negligently allowed the use of
27 his, her or its Internet access account to allow the above complained of illegal copying and
28 sharing of Plaintiff's copyrighted Motion Picture.

1 28. Had such Defendant taken reasonable care in securing access to his, her or its
2 Internet account, the infringement that occurred through the use of such Defendant's Internet
3 account would not have occurred.

4 29. Such Defendant's negligence allowed others to unlawfully copy and share
5 Plaintiff's copyrighted Motion Picture, proximately causing financial harm to Plaintiff and
6 unlawfully interfering with Plaintiff's exclusive rights in the Motion Picture.

7 **COUNT THREE**

8 **CONTRIBUTORY COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT**

9 30. Plaintiff repeats and reincorporates herein the allegations set forth in paragraphs
10 1-20 and 22-29 above. In addition to, or in the alternative to, Counts One and Two, Plaintiff
11 alleges as set forth below.

12 31. Upon information and belief, discovery will show that such Defendant had actual
13 knowledge of such infringement activity; or in the alternative, was willfully blind to such
14 infringement activity through Defendant's Internet access account.

15 32. Upon information and belief, such Defendant's paying for and maintaining his,
16 her or its Internet access account enabled or materially contributed the infringement activity to
17 occur through said Internet access account.

18 33. Upon information and belief, discovery will show that such Defendant enabled
19 the infringement of Plaintiff's copyright that occurred through such Defendant's Internet account.

20 34. Defendants' conduct materially contributed to others' unlawful copying and
21 sharing of Plaintiff's copyrighted Motion Picture, causing financial harm to Plaintiff and
22 unlawfully interfering with Plaintiff's exclusive rights in the Motion Picture.

23 **COUNT FOUR**

24 **VICARIOUS COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT**

25 35. Plaintiff repeats and reincorporates herein the allegations set forth in paragraphs
26 1-20, 22-29 and 31-34 above. In addition to, or in the alternative to, Counts One, Two and Three,
27 Plaintiff alleges as set forth below.

1 36. Plaintiff alleges, even if such Defendant did not personally copy and share
2 Plaintiff's copyrighted work through BitTorrent file transfer protocol, an infringement of
3 Plaintiff's copyrighted Motion Picture did occur through such Defendant's Internet access
4 account.

5 37. Upon information and belief, discovery will show that such Defendant had the
6 right and ability to control the use of his, her or its Internet account. That Internet account is
7 registered under such Defendant's name and belongs to such Defendant. Had such Defendant
8 prevented a direct infringer from using such Defendant's Internet account for unlawful
9 downloading of a copyrighted work, the infringement of Plaintiff's copyright in the Motion
10 Picture that occurred through such Defendant's Internet account would not have occurred.

11 38. Upon information and belief, discovery will show that such Defendant gained
12 direct financial benefit from the alleged infringing activity, for example, by sharing costs.

13 39. Upon information and belief, discovery will show that such Defendant allowed
14 and benefitted from another person's unlawful copying and sharing of Plaintiff's copyrighted
15 Motion Picture, causing financial harm to Plaintiff and unlawfully interfering with Plaintiff's
16 exclusive rights in the Motion Picture.

17 **PRAYER FOR RELIEF**

18 WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests that the Court enter judgment against each
19 Defendant as follows:

20 A. For a judgment that such Defendant has infringed Plaintiff's copyright in the
21 Motion Picture, and/or for judgment that such Defendant is negligently, contributorily, or
22 vicariously liable for the infringement that occurred through Defendant's Internet account of
23 Plaintiff's copyright in the Motion Picture,;

24 B. For entry of preliminary and permanent injunctions providing that such Defendant
25 shall be enjoined from directly or indirectly infringing the Plaintiffs' rights in the Motion Picture,
26 including without limitation by using the Internet to reproduce or copy the Motion Picture, to
27 distribute the Motion Picture, or to make the Motion Picture available for distribution to anyone,
28 except pursuant to a lawful license or with the express authority of Plaintiffs;

1 C. For entry of preliminary and permanent mandatory injunctions providing that
2 such Defendant shall destroy all copies of the Motion Picture that Defendant has downloaded
3 onto any computer hard drive or server without Plaintiff's authorization and shall destroy all
4 copies of the Motion Picture transferred onto any physical medium or device in Defendant's
5 possession, custody, or control;

6 D. For entry of preliminary and permanent injunction providing that Defendant shall
7 prevent infringement of Plaintiff's copyright in the Motion Picture from occurring through such
8 Defendant's Internet account;

9 E. For entry of judgment that such Defendant shall pay actual damages and profits,
10 or statutory damages, pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 504, at the election of Plaintiff;

11 F. For entry of judgment that such Defendant shall pay Plaintiff's costs;

12 G. For entry of judgment that such Defendant shall pay Plaintiff's reasonable
13 attorney fees; and

14 H. For entry of judgment that Plaintiff have such other relief as justice may require
15 and/or as otherwise deemed just and proper by this Court.

16
17 Plaintiff hereby demands trial by jury for issues so triable.

18
19 DATED: July 24, 2012

MATLOCK LAW GROUP, PC

20
21 By: 

22 Yue Xu "Robert"
23 Attorneys for Plaintiff
24 Third Degree Films, Inc.

EXHIBITS:

Exhibit A – Table of Observed Infringements by Defendants of Plaintiff's Copyright Reg. No. PA0001366719.

Exhibit B – Copyright registration record of the Motion Picture at issue.

Exhibit C – Believed State of Residence for each John Doe

Exhibit A

Table of Observed Infringements by Defendants
of Plaintiff's Copyright Reg. No.
PA0001366719

Exhibit A

Table of Observed Infringements by Defendants of Third Degree's Copyright Reg. No. PA0001366719

Defendant	Internet Protocol Address (IP) / Timestamp (U.S. Eastern Time)	Internet Service Provider (ISP)	State / District Court	Protocol / Hash
Doe 1	107.3.130.21 / 2012-05-13 13:48:46 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 2	107.3.154.21 / 2012-02-10 04:48:53 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 3	107.3.162.169 / 2012-05-01 23:13:57 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 4	173.164.135.1 / 2012-05-22 04:14:52 -0400	Comcast Business Communications	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 5	174.62.107.106 / 2012-02-24 17:09:00 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 6	174.62.71.0 / 2012-05-19 04:44:10 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 7	174.62.72.46 / 2012-04-04 03:46:23 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 8	24.130.114.147 / 2012-05-17 23:17:56 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 9	24.130.137.138 / 2012-02-11 17:11:40 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 10	24.130.202.161 / 2012-05-20 21:49:41 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 11	24.130.226.89 / 2012-02-25 00:59:47 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 12	24.130.238.194 / 2012-02-25 17:20:42 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 13	24.130.25.19 / 2012-03-03 23:09:59 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 14	24.130.98.56 / 2012-04-15 05:43:35 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 15	24.23.210.105 / 2012-03-08 04:03:53 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d

Doe 16	24.23.252.78 / 2012-04-10 03:22:30 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 17	24.4.106.50 / 2012-06-01 05:21:16 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 18	24.4.110.25 / 2012-02-25 09:34:55 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 19	24.4.110.61 / 2012-04-15 08:07:36 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 20	24.4.141.172 / 2012-02-18 03:39:43 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 21	24.4.170.46 / 2012-05-18 08:58:25 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 22	24.4.23.168 / 2012-02-13 14:51:28 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 23	24.4.27.157 / 2012-02-19 04:11:02 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 24	24.4.52.204 / 2012-05-03 12:49:32 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 25	24.4.63.38 / 2012-06-03 07:30:11 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 26	24.5.235.210 / 2012-02-25 03:27:06 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 27	24.5.241.223 / 2012-02-13 23:04:20 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 28	24.5.242.108 / 2012-06-02 06:11:06 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 29	24.5.41.38 / 2012-03-18 02:59:46 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 30	24.5.56.196 / 2012-03-31 08:49:29 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 31	24.5.58.197 / 2012-04-18 13:22:47 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 32	24.5.80.225 / 2012-04-12 22:14:47 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 33	24.6.101.247 / 2012-03-13 04:22:25 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d

Doe 34	24.6.143.54 / 2012-03-08 13:25:12 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 35	24.6.16.197 / 2012-05-11 17:31:09 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 36	24.6.169.167 / 2012-02-29 00:05:11 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 37	24.6.170.94 / 2012-05-25 04:15:01 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 38	24.6.216.247 / 2012-04-21 04:14:48 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 39	24.6.230.184 / 2012-06-06 23:09:36 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 40	24.6.231.31 / 2012-02-16 01:59:20 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 41	24.6.237.198 / 2012-02-15 16:54:11 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 42	24.6.41.133 / 2012-04-05 21:40:14 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 43	24.6.72.2 / 2012-02-13 02:31:38 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 44	24.7.113.189 / 2012-04-23 00:02:35 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 45	24.7.19.137 / 2012-02-12 09:08:48 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 46	24.7.34.120 / 2012-05-22 00:15:50 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 47	24.7.68.182 / 2012-02-26 18:01:59 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 48	50.131.101.129 / 2012-04-28 01:30:40 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 49	50.131.101.74 / 2012-06-02 16:43:14 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 50	50.131.116.198 / 2012-05-05 15:41:10 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 51	50.131.119.246 / 2012-06-03 00:12:23 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d

Doe 52	50.131.130.156 / 2012-03-12 00:25:41 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 53	50.131.142.193 / 2012-03-14 12:19:34 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 54	50.131.189.53 / 2012-02-26 03:56:07 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 55	50.131.234.155 / 2012-03-08 23:11:02 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 56	50.131.252.30 / 2012-02-27 20:47:49 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 57	50.131.34.60 / 2012-02-19 21:24:57 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 58	50.131.39.157 / 2012-02-25 00:59:47 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 59	50.131.61.184 / 2012-04-05 04:38:19 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 60	50.131.9.15 / 2012-05-05 04:09:48 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 61	50.131.98.181 / 2012-04-06 19:26:47 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 62	50.136.158.81 / 2012-02-17 02:59:45 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 63	50.136.174.196 / 2012-04-06 21:02:06 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 64	50.136.202.188 / 2012-04-10 04:14:52 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 65	66.234.194.119 / 2012-03-25 23:05:18 -0400	Astound Broadband	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 66	66.234.214.231 / 2012-02-20 02:59:56 -0500	Astound Broadband	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 67	67.160.228.219 / 2012-05-20 22:01:00 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 68	67.164.119.8 / 2012-03-29 00:50:32 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 69	67.164.121.33 / 2012-02-19 07:44:20 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d

Doe 70	67.164.30.90 / 2012-05-05 10:15:00 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 71	67.164.62.132 / 2012-03-22 15:33:58 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 72	67.169.114.107 / 2012-05-29 01:18:25 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 73	67.169.134.114 / 2012-03-30 03:17:30 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 74	67.169.148.73 / 2012-02-16 17:12:18 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 75	67.169.22.155 / 2012-02-19 16:12:27 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 76	67.169.22.41 / 2012-05-01 12:29:25 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 77	67.169.26.125 / 2012-02-22 02:59:57 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 78	67.169.7.199 / 2012-03-31 01:45:12 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 79	67.170.197.37 / 2012-03-09 20:38:46 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 80	67.170.219.81 / 2012-03-03 00:02:08 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 81	67.174.225.116 / 2012-03-04 05:15:11 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 82	67.180.109.162 / 2012-04-29 02:59:44 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 83	67.180.132.14 / 2012-04-24 19:50:43 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 84	67.180.148.55 / 2012-04-21 17:53:07 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 85	67.180.154.234 / 2012-03-15 10:32:25 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 86	67.180.155.30 / 2012-04-18 02:59:52 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 87	67.180.177.213 / 2012-04-13 23:19:47 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d

Doe 88	67.180.181.72 / 2012-04-13 11:24:32 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 89	67.180.227.49 / 2012-06-09 13:27:54 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 90	67.180.238.137 / 2012-05-03 00:39:08 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 91	67.180.52.22 / 2012-03-07 19:39:29 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 92	67.180.72.49 / 2012-03-24 02:54:39 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 93	67.188.0.167 / 2012-02-12 07:01:13 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 94	67.188.1.200 / 2012-02-18 17:10:43 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 95	67.188.103.142 / 2012-06-09 11:11:11 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 96	67.188.109.203 / 2012-04-01 13:19:48 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 97	67.188.130.92 / 2012-03-15 14:17:20 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 98	67.188.140.162 / 2012-06-08 23:27:40 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 99	67.188.242.55 / 2012-05-03 21:51:32 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 100	67.188.244.172 / 2012-02-28 02:59:55 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 101	67.188.252.141 / 2012-04-10 05:00:59 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 102	68.118.42.105 / 2012-04-24 02:31:12 -0400	CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 103	68.118.43.57 / 2012-05-10 04:14:51 -0400	CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 104	69.181.101.118 / 2012-03-22 10:51:18 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 105	69.181.118.194 / 2012-04-17 02:30:26 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d

Doe 106	69.181.136.179 / 2012-04-12 07:17:30 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 107	69.181.194.128 / 2012-03-29 05:03:47 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 108	69.181.253.149 / 2012-04-06 05:04:19 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 109	69.181.36.37 / 2012-06-01 13:42:49 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 110	69.181.44.206 / 2012-05-17 17:19:59 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 111	69.42.23.87 / 2012-04-29 07:10:53 -0400	Astound Broadband	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 112	71.198.108.16 / 2012-04-21 10:12:36 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 113	71.198.109.175 / 2012-05-13 01:26:27 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 114	71.198.143.39 / 2012-05-13 21:29:26 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 115	71.198.209.49 / 2012-02-22 02:32:09 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 116	71.202.13.20 / 2012-02-23 20:56:54 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 117	71.202.181.119 / 2012-02-14 12:48:24 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 118	71.202.181.231 / 2012-05-04 23:17:54 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 119	71.204.132.176 / 2012-04-05 12:44:39 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 120	71.204.135.247 / 2012-04-01 21:13:42 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 121	71.92.254.123 / 2012-06-09 11:19:54 -0400	CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 122	74.196.25.11 / 2012-05-04 23:15:43 -0400	Suddenlink Communications	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 123	75.111.27.34 / 2012-05-04 15:37:28 -0400	Suddenlink Communications	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d

Doe 124	75.111.42.113 / 2012-05-04 17:11:41 -0400	Suddenlink Communications	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 125	76.102.101.181 / 2012-05-08 22:52:26 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 126	76.102.116.62 / 2012-04-14 11:23:19 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 127	76.102.168.225 / 2012-03-21 02:58:28 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 128	76.102.194.172 / 2012-04-04 04:55:42 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 129	76.102.199.161 / 2012-04-20 18:08:03 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 130	76.102.231.89 / 2012-03-12 16:43:20 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 131	76.102.240.13 / 2012-03-24 19:01:50 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 132	76.102.58.190 / 2012-05-11 13:27:56 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 133	76.102.69.192 / 2012-03-05 15:39:20 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 134	76.102.82.9 / 2012-05-20 02:04:36 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 135	76.103.141.125 / 2012-05-24 05:21:44 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 136	76.103.147.123 / 2012-02-29 16:52:40 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 137	76.103.176.99 / 2012-02-15 20:42:01 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 138	76.103.37.213 / 2012-02-29 00:35:40 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 139	76.103.93.12 / 2012-05-05 23:13:38 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 140	76.103.97.161 / 2012-03-11 14:42:23 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 141	76.126.181.217 / 2012-04-16 22:00:21 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d

Doe 142	76.126.239.140 / 2012-03-24 15:22:02 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 143	76.126.61.209 / 2012-02-10 19:39:55 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 144	76.14.58.210 / 2012-04-12 21:04:11 -0400	Wave Broadband	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 145	76.14.66.185 / 2012-04-27 15:17:27 -0400	Wave Broadband	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 146	76.14.86.245 / 2012-04-21 22:12:25 -0400	Wave Broadband	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 147	76.21.15.64 / 2012-03-27 06:12:31 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 148	76.21.44.121 / 2012-05-11 17:14:33 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 149	76.21.46.232 / 2012-02-12 22:44:54 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 150	76.21.59.149 / 2012-04-05 13:23:16 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 151	76.21.60.245 / 2012-05-10 23:08:08 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 152	76.21.85.123 / 2012-03-19 04:18:51 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 153	98.207.1.108 / 2012-03-11 00:44:50 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 154	98.207.122.61 / 2012-05-15 09:00:03 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 155	98.207.165.18 / 2012-05-27 19:10:05 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 156	98.207.178.97 / 2012-02-11 09:15:33 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 157	98.207.218.77 / 2012-05-06 21:22:00 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 158	98.207.35.170 / 2012-03-05 23:09:43 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 159	98.207.65.119 / 2012-06-02 16:14:47 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d

Doe 160	98.207.9.186 / 2012-03-30 09:23:02 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 161	98.210.139.212 / 2012-04-17 22:14:48 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 162	98.210.157.123 / 2012-04-22 00:22:32 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 163	98.210.236.106 / 2012-04-11 19:48:23 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 164	98.210.74.198 / 2012-05-14 09:38:16 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 165	98.210.95.112 / 2012-04-24 22:14:54 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 166	98.234.105.246 / 2012-05-20 21:50:56 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 167	98.234.16.10 / 2012-05-15 05:19:33 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 168	98.234.219.83 / 2012-05-12 16:37:39 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 169	98.234.23.52 / 2012-02-18 13:51:55 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 170	98.234.232.55 / 2012-04-25 23:06:27 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 171	98.234.3.227 / 2012-03-14 15:12:23 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 172	98.248.222.80 / 2012-05-16 21:25:33 -0400	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 173	98.248.232.72 / 2012-02-11 02:59:52 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 174	98.248.251.116 / 2012-03-10 14:28:00 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 175	98.248.37.151 / 2012-03-02 02:59:38 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 176	98.248.73.79 / 2012-03-04 15:33:34 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d
Doe 177	98.248.84.198 / 2012-02-25 08:17:21 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c8d

Doe 178	98.248.85.163 / 2012-03-04 04:00:00 -0500	Comcast Cable	California / Northern District of California	BitTorrent / c6be27d9167b3d7e8b5fd6f1c03a4c39da222c&d
---------	--	---------------	---	--

Exhibit B

Copyright registration record of the Motion
Picture at issue

WebVoyage Record View 1
 ccatalog.loc.gov/cgi-bin/Pwebrecon.cgi?Search_Arg=Illegal+Ass+2&Search_Code=TALL&PD=Kd8aEbdkEKIEABNMumRnUtrGL&SEQ=20120611112

Copyright
 United States Copyright Office

[Help](#) [Search](#) [History](#) [Titles](#) [Start Over](#)

Public Catalog
 Copyright Catalog (1978 to present)
 Search Request: Left Anchored Title = Illegal Ass 2
 Search Results: Displaying 1 of 1 entries

◀ previous next ▶

Labeled View

Illegal ass 2.

Type of Work: Motion Picture
Registration Number / Date: PA0001366719 / 2007-03-02
Title: Illegal ass 2.
Copyright Claimant: Third Degree Films
Date of Creation: 2006
Date of Publication: 2006-12-05
Copyright Note: Cataloged from appl. only.
Names: Third Degree Films

◀ previous next ▶

Save, Print and Email (Help Page)

Select Download Format | Full Record | Format for Print/Save

Enter your email address: Email

[Help](#) [Search](#) [History](#) [Titles](#) [Start Over](#)

[Contact Us](#) | [Request Copies](#) | [Get a Search Estimate](#) | [Frequently Asked Questions \(FAQs\) about Copyright](#) | [Copyright Office Home Page](#) | [Library of Congress Home Page](#)

Exhibit C

Believed State of Residence for each John Doe

Doe No.	Internet Serv. Provider	IP Address	City	County	State
1	Comcast Cable	107.3.130.21	San Jose	SANTA CLARA	California
2	Comcast Cable	107.3.154.21	Cupertino	SANTA CLARA	California
3	Comcast Cable Comcast Business	107.3.162.169	San Jose	SANTA CLARA	California
4	Communications	173.164.135.1	Palo Alto	SANTA CLARA	California
5	Comcast Cable	174.62.107.106	Cupertino	SANTA CLARA	California
6	Comcast Cable	174.62.71.0	Felton	SANTA CRUZ	California
7	Comcast Cable	174.62.72.46	Cupertino	SANTA CLARA	California
8	Comcast Cable	24.130.114.147	San Francisco	SAN FRANCISCO	California
9	Comcast Cable	24.130.137.138	San Francisco	SAN FRANCISCO	California
10	Comcast Cable	24.130.202.161	San Jose	SANTA CLARA	California
11	Comcast Cable	24.130.226.89	Los Altos	SANTA CLARA	California
12	Comcast Cable	24.130.238.194	San Jose	SANTA CLARA	California
13	Comcast Cable	24.130.25.19	San Pablo	CONTRA COSTA	California
14	Comcast Cable	24.130.98.56	Santa Rosa	SONOMA	California
15	Comcast Cable	24.23.210.105	South San Francisco	SAN MATEO	California
16	Comcast Cable	24.23.252.78	Daly City	SAN MATEO	California
17	Comcast Cable	24.4.106.50	San Leandro	ALAMEDA	California
18	Comcast Cable	24.4.110.25	Lafayette	CONTRA COSTA	California
19	Comcast Cable	24.4.110.61	Milpitas	SANTA CLARA	California
20	Comcast Cable	24.4.141.172	Oakland	ALAMEDA	California
21	Comcast Cable	24.4.170.46	Alameda	ALAMEDA	California
22	Comcast Cable	24.4.23.168	Pleasanton	ALAMEDA	California
23	Comcast Cable	24.4.27.157	Livermore	ALAMEDA	California
24	Comcast Cable	24.4.52.204	Brentwood	CONTRA COSTA	California
25	Comcast Cable	24.4.63.38	San Jose	SANTA CLARA	California
26	Comcast Cable	24.5.235.210	San Ramon	CONTRA COSTA	California
27	Comcast Cable	24.5.241.223	Richmond	CONTRA COSTA	California
28	Comcast Cable	24.5.242.108	El Cerrito	CONTRA COSTA	California
29	Comcast Cable	24.5.41.38	San Francisco	SAN FRANCISCO	California
30	Comcast Cable	24.5.56.196	Brentwood	CONTRA COSTA	California
31	Comcast Cable	24.5.58.197	Walnut Creek	CONTRA COSTA	California
32	Comcast Cable	24.5.80.225	San Francisco	SAN FRANCISCO	California
33	Comcast Cable	24.6.101.247	Mountain View	SANTA CLARA	California
34	Comcast Cable	24.6.143.54	San Jose	SANTA CLARA	California
35	Comcast Cable	24.6.16.197	Santa Clara	SANTA CLARA	California
36	Comcast Cable	24.6.169.167	Saratoga	SANTA CLARA	California
37	Comcast Cable	24.6.170.94	Saratoga	SANTA CLARA	California
38	Comcast Cable	24.6.216.247	Santa Clara	SANTA CLARA	California
39	Comcast Cable	24.6.230.184	Castro Valley	ALAMEDA	California
40	Comcast Cable	24.6.231.31	Castro Valley	ALAMEDA	California
41	Comcast Cable	24.6.237.198	Berkeley	ALAMEDA	California
42	Comcast Cable	24.6.41.133	San Francisco	SAN FRANCISCO	California
43	Comcast Cable	24.6.72.2	Fremont	ALAMEDA	California
44	Comcast Cable	24.7.113.189	Berkeley	ALAMEDA	California

45	Comcast Cable	24.7.19.137	San Carlos	SAN MATEO	California
46	Comcast Cable	24.7.34.120	Redwood City	SAN MATEO	California
47	Comcast Cable	24.7.68.182	Berkeley	ALAMEDA	California
48	Comcast Cable	50.131.101.129	Pleasant Hill	CONTRA COSTA	California
49	Comcast Cable	50.131.101.74	Moraga	CONTRA COSTA	California
50	Comcast Cable	50.131.116.198	San Francisco	SAN FRANCISCO	California
51	Comcast Cable	50.131.119.246	Salinas	MONTEREY	California
52	Comcast Cable	50.131.130.156	Fremont	ALAMEDA	California
53	Comcast Cable	50.131.142.193	Petaluma	SONOMA	California
54	Comcast Cable	50.131.189.53	Santa Cruz	SANTA CRUZ	California
55	Comcast Cable	50.131.234.155	Rohnert Park	SONOMA	California
56	Comcast Cable	50.131.252.30	Hayward	ALAMEDA	California
57	Comcast Cable	50.131.34.60	Santa Cruz	SANTA CRUZ	California
58	Comcast Cable	50.131.39.157	Redwood City	SAN MATEO	California
59	Comcast Cable	50.131.61.184	San Francisco	SAN FRANCISCO	California
60	Comcast Cable	50.131.9.15	Brentwood	CONTRA COSTA	California
61	Comcast Cable	50.131.98.181	Lafayette	CONTRA COSTA	California
62	Comcast Cable	50.136.158.81	Corte Madera	MARIN	California
63	Comcast Cable	50.136.174.196	Oakland	ALAMEDA	California
64	Comcast Cable	50.136.202.188	San Jose	SANTA CLARA	California
65	Astound Broadband	66.234.194.119	Concord	CONTRA COSTA	California
66	Astound Broadband	66.234.214.231	Concord	CONTRA COSTA	California
67	Comcast Cable	67.160.228.219	Scotts Valley	SANTA CRUZ	California
68	Comcast Cable	67.164.119.8	Hayward	ALAMEDA	California
69	Comcast Cable	67.164.121.33	Napa	NAPA	California
70	Comcast Cable	67.164.30.90	San Jose	SANTA CLARA	California
71	Comcast Cable	67.164.62.132	Santa Cruz	SANTA CRUZ	California
72	Comcast Cable	67.169.114.107	Oakland	ALAMEDA	California
73	Comcast Cable	67.169.134.114	Livermore	ALAMEDA	California
74	Comcast Cable	67.169.148.73	San Jose	SANTA CLARA	California
75	Comcast Cable	67.169.22.155	Hayward	ALAMEDA	California
76	Comcast Cable	67.169.22.41	Hayward	ALAMEDA	California
77	Comcast Cable	67.169.26.125	San Jose	SANTA CLARA	California
78	Comcast Cable	67.169.7.199	Fremont	ALAMEDA	California
79	Comcast Cable	67.170.197.37	Redwood City	SAN MATEO	California
80	Comcast Cable	67.170.219.81	Burlingame	SAN MATEO	California
81	Comcast Cable	67.174.225.116	Santa Rosa	SONOMA	California
82	Comcast Cable	67.180.109.162	Alameda	ALAMEDA	California
83	Comcast Cable	67.180.132.14	Boulder Creek	SANTA CRUZ	California
84	Comcast Cable	67.180.148.55	Oakland	ALAMEDA	California
85	Comcast Cable	67.180.154.234	Richmond	CONTRA COSTA	California
86	Comcast Cable	67.180.155.30	Richmond	CONTRA COSTA	California
87	Comcast Cable	67.180.177.213	San Francisco	SAN FRANCISCO	California
88	Comcast Cable	67.180.181.72	San Francisco	SAN FRANCISCO	California
89	Comcast Cable	67.180.227.49	San Jose	SANTA CLARA	California
90	Comcast Cable	67.180.238.137	Half Moon Bay	SAN MATEO	California
91	Comcast Cable	67.180.52.22	San Ramon	CONTRA COSTA	California

92	Comcast Cable	67.180.72.49	Santa Cruz	SANTA CRUZ	California
93	Comcast Cable	67.188.0.167	Mountain View	SANTA CLARA	California
94	Comcast Cable	67.188.1.200	Mountain View	SANTA CLARA	California
95	Comcast Cable	67.188.103.142	Half Moon Bay	SAN MATEO	California
96	Comcast Cable	67.188.109.203	San Francisco	SAN FRANCISCO	California
97	Comcast Cable	67.188.130.92	Salinas	MONTEREY	California
98	Comcast Cable	67.188.140.162	Campbell	SANTA CLARA	California
99	Comcast Cable	67.188.242.55	Danville	CONTRA COSTA	California
100	Comcast Cable	67.188.244.172	Walnut Creek	CONTRA COSTA	California
101	Comcast Cable	67.188.252.141	Walnut Creek	CONTRA COSTA	California
102	Charter Communications	68.118.42.105	Crescent City	DEL NORTE	California
103	Charter Communications	68.118.43.57	Crescent City	DEL NORTE	California
104	Comcast Cable	69.181.101.118	Belmont	SAN MATEO	California
105	Comcast Cable	69.181.118.194	San Jose	SANTA CLARA	California
106	Comcast Cable	69.181.136.179	Mountain View	SANTA CLARA	California
107	Comcast Cable	69.181.194.128	San Francisco	SAN FRANCISCO	California
108	Comcast Cable	69.181.253.149	Mountain View	SANTA CLARA	California
109	Comcast Cable	69.181.36.37	San Jose	SANTA CLARA	California
110	Comcast Cable	69.181.44.206	San Francisco	SAN FRANCISCO	California
111	Astound Broadband	69.42.23.87	Walnut Creek	CONTRA COSTA	California
112	Comcast Cable	71.198.108.16	Hayward	ALAMEDA	California
113	Comcast Cable	71.198.109.175	Alameda	ALAMEDA	California
114	Comcast Cable	71.198.143.39	San Pablo	CONTRA COSTA	California
115	Comcast Cable	71.198.209.49	San Jose	SANTA CLARA	California
116	Comcast Cable	71.202.13.20	Walnut Creek	CONTRA COSTA	California
117	Comcast Cable	71.202.181.119	Berkeley	ALAMEDA	California
118	Comcast Cable	71.202.181.231	Berkeley	ALAMEDA	California
119	Comcast Cable	71.204.132.176	San Jose	SANTA CLARA	California
120	Comcast Cable	71.204.135.247	San Jose	SANTA CLARA	California
121	Charter Communications Suddenlink	71.92.254.123	Gilroy	SANTA CLARA	California
122	Communications Suddenlink	74.196.25.11	Arcata	HUMBOLDT	California
123	Communications Suddenlink	75.111.27.34	Eureka	HUMBOLDT	California
124	Communications	75.111.42.113	Eureka	HUMBOLDT	California
125	Comcast Cable	76.102.101.181	San Jose	SANTA CLARA	California
126	Comcast Cable	76.102.116.62	Sunnyvale	SANTA CLARA	California
127	Comcast Cable	76.102.168.225	San Jose	SANTA CLARA	California
128	Comcast Cable	76.102.194.172	Oakland	ALAMEDA	California
129	Comcast Cable	76.102.199.161	San Francisco	SAN FRANCISCO	California
130	Comcast Cable	76.102.231.89	San Francisco	SAN FRANCISCO	California
131	Comcast Cable	76.102.240.13	San Francisco	SAN FRANCISCO	California
132	Comcast Cable	76.102.58.190	Sebastopol	SONOMA	California
133	Comcast Cable	76.102.69.192	Pacifica	SAN MATEO	California
134	Comcast Cable	76.102.82.9	Lafayette	CONTRA COSTA	California
135	Comcast Cable	76.103.141.125	San Jose	SANTA CLARA	California

136	Comcast Cable	76.103.147.123	San Jose	SANTA CLARA	California
137	Comcast Cable	76.103.176.99	Napa	NAPA	California
138	Comcast Cable	76.103.37.213	Concord	CONTRA COSTA	California
139	Comcast Cable	76.103.93.12	Santa Clara	SANTA CLARA	California
140	Comcast Cable	76.103.97.161	Pleasant Hill	CONTRA COSTA	California
141	Comcast Cable	76.126.181.217	Sausalito	MARIN	California
142	Comcast Cable	76.126.239.140	Sonoma	SONOMA	California
143	Comcast Cable	76.126.61.209	San Anselmo	MARIN	California
144	Wave Broadband	76.14.58.210	San Francisco	SAN FRANCISCO	California
145	Wave Broadband	76.14.66.185	San Francisco	SAN FRANCISCO	California
146	Wave Broadband	76.14.86.245	Daly City	SAN MATEO	California
147	Comcast Cable	76.21.15.64	Salinas	MONTEREY	California
148	Comcast Cable	76.21.44.121	Pacifica	SAN MATEO	California
149	Comcast Cable	76.21.46.232	Daly City	SAN MATEO	California
150	Comcast Cable	76.21.59.149	San Francisco	SAN FRANCISCO	California
151	Comcast Cable	76.21.60.245	Sebastopol	SONOMA	California
152	Comcast Cable	76.21.85.123	San Jose	SANTA CLARA	California
153	Comcast Cable	98.207.1.108	San Mateo	SAN MATEO	California
154	Comcast Cable	98.207.122.61	Brentwood	CONTRA COSTA	California
155	Comcast Cable	98.207.165.18	Daly City	SAN MATEO	California
156	Comcast Cable	98.207.178.97	San Jose	SANTA CLARA	California
157	Comcast Cable	98.207.218.77	Santa Rosa	SONOMA	California
158	Comcast Cable	98.207.35.170	San Ramon	CONTRA COSTA	California
159	Comcast Cable	98.207.65.119	Concord	CONTRA COSTA	California
160	Comcast Cable	98.207.9.186	Healdsburg	SONOMA	California
161	Comcast Cable	98.210.139.212	Pacifica	SAN MATEO	California
162	Comcast Cable	98.210.157.123	San Francisco	SAN FRANCISCO	California
163	Comcast Cable	98.210.236.106	Aptos	SANTA CRUZ	California
164	Comcast Cable	98.210.74.198	Concord	CONTRA COSTA	California
165	Comcast Cable	98.210.95.112	Brentwood	CONTRA COSTA	California
166	Comcast Cable	98.234.105.246	Sunnyvale	SANTA CLARA	California
167	Comcast Cable	98.234.16.10	Salinas	MONTEREY	California
168	Comcast Cable	98.234.219.83	Sunnyvale	SANTA CLARA	California
169	Comcast Cable	98.234.23.52	Salinas	MONTEREY	California
170	Comcast Cable	98.234.232.55	San Francisco	SAN FRANCISCO	California
171	Comcast Cable	98.234.3.227	Pleasant Hill	CONTRA COSTA	California
172	Comcast Cable	98.248.222.80	Cupertino	SANTA CLARA	California
173	Comcast Cable	98.248.232.72	Walnut Creek	CONTRA COSTA	California
174	Comcast Cable	98.248.251.116	Berkeley	ALAMEDA	California
175	Comcast Cable	98.248.37.151	Mountain View	SANTA CLARA	California
176	Comcast Cable	98.248.73.79	San Jose	SANTA CLARA	California
177	Comcast Cable	98.248.84.198	Hayward	ALAMEDA	California
178	Comcast Cable	98.248.85.163	Hayward	ALAMEDA	California